To: Honorable President and Members
Cook County Board of Commissioners

From: Matthew B. DelLeon
Secretary to the Board

Date: April 29, 2015

Subject:  Errata for the April 29, 2015 Board Agenda

Please be advised of the following changes to the item listed below.

1. Page 2, 15-2890 corrections were made to the Request and Proposed Contract Period Extension
sections

PROPOSED CONTRACT AMENDMENT
Request: Authorization for the Chief Procurement Officer to renew and increase contract

*kk

Proposed Contract Period Extension: 2/4/2045-11/36/2015 1/1/2015 — 12/31/2015

2. Page 24, 15-2691 a correction was made to the Proposed Contract Extension Period:
PROPOSED CONTRACT AMENDMENT

Proposed Contract Period Extension: N/A 8/1/2015 — 7/31/2017

3. Page 26, 15-2313 a correction was made to the contract number:

PROPOSED CONTRACT

Contract Number(s): $584-142997 1584-142999

4. Page 43, 15-2858 a correction was made to the Previous Chief Procurement Officer Increases(s)
or Extension(s) and Summary sections:

PROPOSED CONTRACT AMENDMENT

Previous Chief Procurement Officer Increases(s) or Extension(s): N/A 8/18/2014, $34,585.36

*kk

Summary: This contract was awarded through-the-competitivebiddingprocess—in-aceordance-with in
2013 through the use of a Comparable Government Procurement agreement through a City of Chicago
contract, pursuant to Section 34-140 of the Cook County Procurement Code. This increase will allow
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Facilities Management, the Department of Transportation and Highways and Animal Control to purchase
pick-up trucks needed for their fleet.

5. Page 45-47, 15-2726 a correction was made to the ninth paragraph of the item as indicated by
the stricken and underlined portion below:

PROPOSED INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT AMENDMENT

This agreement shall be automatically renewed unless either party shall provide notice in writing of its

intent not to renew the Agreement at least sixty (60) days prior to the second anniversary of the Effective
Date of this Agreement.

6. Page 64, 15-2997 a correction was made to the Vendor name:

Vendor: Tribridge Holdings, tae- LLC, Tampa, Florida

*k*k

Summary: The Bureau of Technology, the Justice Advisory Council, and the Juvenile Temporary
Detention Center (JTDC) respectfully request that the board approve contract number 1418-13665, which
will replace the JTDC’s current juvenile resident management information system with a more robust,
flexible, and scalable solution. The new solution will be part of the quality control and data requirements
needed to bring the JTDC into full compliance with a current court order and facilitate JTDC’s transition
to the Office of the Chief Judge. Competitive Request for Proposal (RFP) procedures were followed in
accordance with the Cook County Procurement Code. Tribridge Holdings, #re- LLC was selected based
on established evaluation criteria.

7.



